MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the
Anamosa Community School District

is to provide ﬁ%iwi students
EDUCATIONAL QOPPORTUNITIES

to L@ATTE and
in a rapidly €A@nging global
society.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Annual Organizational Meeting and Regular Meeting
Administrative Offices - Board Room
September 15, 2014 - 7:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA - Annual Organizational Meeting

1. Callto Order Exhibit
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum

3. Adoption of Agenda

4. Communication from Individuals & Delegation

Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)

Minutes of Board Meeting A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports including the Balance Sheet for the Year Ended June 30, 2014 C
6. Resignations D
7.  Personnel Appointments & Adjustments E
NEW BUSINESS
1. Conduct Election of President (Board Secretary as President, pro-tem) F
2. Conduct Election of Vice President (Board Secretary as President, pro-tem) G
3. Administer Oath of Office to President and Vice President (Board Secretary as President, Pro-tem) H
4. Appointment of Board Secretary 1
5. Appointment of Board Treasurer J
6.  Administer Oath of Office to Board Secretary and Board Treasurer K
ADJOURN
TENTATIVE AGENDA - Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
OLD BUSINESS
1. Current/Future Building Project L
e Consideration of State Review - Addition of Elevator
e Greenhouse
NEW BUSINESS
1. Determine Time and Place of Regular School Board Meetings M
2. Designation of Depository Banks N
3. Appointment of Legal Counsel 0
4.  Sanction Coordinator Positions P
5. Appoint Chief Negotiator for District Q
6. Renewal/Appointment of Anamosa School Foundation Board Members R



7. Board Committee Appointments
8. Approval of Cadre: School Improvement Advisory Committee
9. Master Fundraising Calendar
10. Out of State Field Trip Requests

e AHS WW2 Revisited Trip

AHS Dance Trip to Nationals
11. Approval of the CPlan (Comprehensive School Improvement Plan, APR (Annual Progress Report)
and the DDSSP (District Development Special Education Service Plan)

12. ACT Results Update
13. Consideration of Sale of District Miscellaneous Items
14. Non-Profit Competitive Activities
15. First Reading of Board Policies
REPORTS
1. Committee Reports
2. Board Comments
3. Principal Reports
4. Superintendent Report
ADJOURN

IMPORTANT DATES
October 6, 2014 - Regular Board Meeting
October 20, 2014 - Regular Board Meeting

= <cH®»

> N

A

The Anamosa Community School District does not intentionally discriminate on the basis of gender, color, gender identity, religion, socioeconomic status (for programs),

race, national origin, creed, age (for employment), marital status (for programs), sexual orientation, or disability in the District educational programs, activities, or
empiloyment practices or as otherwise prohibited by statute or regulation.



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 15, 2014

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the August 18, 2014 Regular Meeting, and the
September 2, 2014 Regular Meeting.”



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
August 18,2014

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on August 18, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present:
Lambertsen, Riniker, Crump, Kilburg, Behnke and Claussen.

A public hearing was held at this time regarding the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract, and
estimated cost for the construction of the Anamosa Middle School ball field complex site grading
package. There were no questions from anyone in attendance so the hearing was closed at 7:01 p.m. by
President McKean.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 7/21 and 8/4,
claims, and financial reports), as submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Mary Kelchen, Nutritional Services
Cook effective August 19, 2014. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve an increase in hours for Beth Thomas, housekeeper at
AHS & AMS, from 30 hours per week to 40 hours per week effective immediately. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Aaron Beadle, Head 7" Grade Football
Coach upon confirmation of Coaching Authorization issued by lowa BOEE. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Deb Hardersen, Homecoming Advisor,
effective immediately. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Kilburg to approve WP HS 06A Loecke Building Service’s change
order No. 0008 to waterproof locker room foundation walls at an additional cost of $11,857.91. Motion

carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve the second reading of revisions to Board policies, as
attached. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the contract with St. Pat’s Parochial School to
provide preschool services. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen to allow students in grades K-6 free admission to.a
maximum of 4 specified events. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump seconded by Riniker to direct Administration to continue to investigate a third category
of student activities while working with Archery Club members considering future potential
organizations. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to adjourn at 10:01 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
September 2, 2014

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on September 2, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present:
Lambertsen, Crump, Riniker, Kilburg, Behnke and Claussen.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to adopt the agenda, as amended. Motion carried 7-0.
Since there were no resignations, new hires or bills to approve, no consent agenda action was needed.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Behnke to award the ball field grading contract to Rathje Construction,
Marion. Base bid was $198,500.00 plus alternates 1, 2 & 3($116,040.00) for a total of $314,540.00.
Motion carried 6-1; Nay: Claussen.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to approve an FFA out of state field trip request to attend the
national convention in Louisville, Kentucky October 29 thru November 1, 2014, as presented. Motion
carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to approve the sale of miscellaneous District items using the bid
process to be listed on Craig’s List, E-Bay and the Anamosa Journal-Eureka. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the District’s annual improvement goals for
2014-15, as presented.- Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to approve the appointment of Connie McKean to be the
District’s representative for the 2014-15 IASB Delegate Assembly to be held in Des Moines on
Wednesday, November 19, 2014. Motion carried 7-0. '

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve a Request to the SBRC to transfer from the General
Fund to the Construction Trades Fund the amount of the total deficit ($46,314.00) in the Construction
Trades Fund. Motion carried 7-0.

No action taken on the Comprehensive School Improvement Plan question at this time. It will be
addressed at the next regular Board meeting.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to adjourn at 8:15 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 15, 2014

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid between Board
Meetings.”



1d0

dns yoe}
dns Bpiq

400 ¢/ se9 IEN

dns

10 1y-1ejem

ymy £9c6¢ 10913
8D 6°0G¢ 19s91

6jo | obed
102040

dns dns Bpig
dns

punoj-s300q 1qj|
DAS [eba7
siojso0g - sijedoy
Janijo-1sibay

dns 10818

2i1eM}og
sieoipouad

dns 108

jooysaud pjo A ¢ Bny
SHQHIM

oAS spunoib

dng Jqr

2IBMYOoS

anbea ylep

dng uy

dng yjjesH

auoyd

80 Bim wajddns
SJxa} 108

Jwbpy soogawolyn $00gaWoIYD
dns Bujpo poid Jaded

dns sisuue|d

jooysa.d pjo JA  Bny

dng 1q

dng Hy

400 §0¢ se9 1BN 400 8¢ seD 1eN
SoAIppe syed

sixa} bug

OAS

dns

eoygnd

isiem pUB]S 2UOD ~ 18}BM

Umy ¢69.¢ 1093 UmMm300066 1091@
[eb gog 1esalp 1ef 9'/6¢ seb
dns yosy puy

s4a150049 - Jedey eqny
uybnep-i1siboy

uonduosag

19°G6E
06'86
€C°L9
05'68Z°L
00682t
00'08¢2
S6°0L1
yegl
80'FLL
GG'299
0c'6L
v’ 89
00°0S.
b7 L0L
00'G66
0o'gee
€0'8LL
05°€91
LE°9¥
GO'L0V
£2'856°L
L1G7/8L°CpL
0€'¥80°E
10'66L°C
0969
ev'sle
0Z'19L'1
88'v.8
€298
0c'Lel
00°0¢t
00'86
18799
¥0'90%'L
GZ'G6S L1
yoorLe
86°/69

junowy

siitg pied Jo 181

y102/51/6
¥102/SL/6
¥10¢/SL/6
yL0g/SL/6
y10c/SLi6
yLOC/SL/6
¥102/SLi6
y102/GL/6
¥L02/G1/6
¥102/SL/6
¥102/G1/6
yL02/S1/6
Y102/GL/6
y102/91/6
#L02/SL/6
¥102/SL/6
y102/G1/6
y102/SL/6
¥102/51/6
PLOC/SL/6
¥102/51/6
¥10¢2/SL/6
¥10¢/S116
¥102/al/6
Y102/SLI6
¥10¢2/G1/6
yL0Z/SL/6
¥10¢/SL/6
¥10c/SL/6
YL02/SL/6
¥102/5L/6
y102/51/6
Y102/GL/6
¥102/51/6
¥102/G1/6
V102/G1/6
y102/SL/6

aleq

(S1-¥1 Ad) "Q'S'D eSouieuy

906G8~NIO
P06G8~NIO
L0698~N3IO
668G8~NJO
86858~N3I9O
/68G8~NJD
968G8~N4O
G68498~N3O
€6858~N3D
268G8~N3O
L68G8~NID
06858~N3O
688G8~N3ID
/88G8~N3O
988G8~N3D
$88G8~NID
£88G8~NID
288G8~NID
18898~NJO
08858~N3O
6/8G8~N3D
8/8G8~N30
1/8G8~N39
9/8G8~N3D
G/8G8~NdD
$48G8~N3O
¢/858~N3I9
148G8~NID
04898~N3O
698G8~N3ID
898G8~N3D
£98G8~NdD
998G8~NIO
S98G8~NID
¥98G8~N3IO
£98G8~NdD
298G8~N3O

JuBLIBAA

Bugelooeq swoH
salsnpu} A9|BiH

Hed eunsiyg

WLl mET] uynio

otsniy sbbug

V3V POOM juels
Jabueio)

"ONJ ‘8boo9
SUOHEDJUNWILLOY 8119ZR
ouj oygusiog U4
Jabule4 sed

JOO UBAg

21eD) N Y980 yoIng
oowaqg

ouy seuedwon uejybnon
anBeaT yiep |ejusuguod
AejD jejusunuoD

ouj Auedwo)) ayag Bujuueyn
sury Aunjusg

S|00Yog AjUNWILLO)D AJID [eaua)
Bujuiea] sbebusn
JUSLLUIBACE) MPD

Aiddng Aiejues jexded
sepusby sndwe)
ueyejen aysuesp

00 Hepoig

s{eusiei Uy dolid
ABsau3 s|iiH doeig

I0JON uolieg

9|goN ¥ seuieg

SODIAIDG SAIJOWIOINY
Jaindwio) e|ddy
SUOIJEdI|GNd BsoweuUY
esoweuy JO AlID

ABiauz juely

s abejuenby

$|00] 8WoYy

0L pund

JOpUap

WV 616101
vi02/Li/6



dng Buzg

wald UOISIA 190
yoa} pu

yss} put
dns 6qid

6 Jo Z abed
10204N

dns 108
dng Y

4V 8 INN-sidieoay

waid [eweQ 100
dns

mjog
dns

SUSIT JUIBW

dns

dns

dns

owig

dns yos] pui
abeysod
dns

dns

dns pjo A ¢
OAS

dns
OLLINO-00
dng ujjeeH
dns

OAS

sued

dns

syed

wiald yyesH 100

dns yoa) put

sy 0e/iL-1/6

dns yoa} pul
OAS

dng nasuy
a0 Aojjod
dng

dns

sued

Juiew 1.2/8-22/s
JUBLNOUOY - SIXa )

dns ssauisng
spunolf
Si-yL seng
Bysuod

dns yosi pui
abeubig

18168y yosadg
ZyH/1sselD-sAud

1sifoy
uonduosag

elvil
yo'ece
10'Lee
00°68G
L8'eel
Glece
0ces
Z1'098's
0668
00'60!L
10°682'L
¥8'¥Gl
$5'910°¢
68°6¢
00'G9Z
££°08
124812
'8¢
¥1°991L'901
20’089
0G°CL1L
69'66
G008
00°0¥L
¢L1S
00°0G1
occe
174
81°L61
9L'v2s
$8'9.¢€
6Y'16G
00°004
o00'srLL
azyLLL
00°z8t
00°GeL
00°29¢

00°G2e
unowy

Slitg pied Jo Ist

¥102/S1/6
y102/G1/6
¥i02/Si/6
¥10¢/5L/6
¥102/51/6
¥102/GLI6
y102/SL/6
¥102/51/6
y102/51/6
¥102/G1/6
v10¢/S1/6
7102/SL/6
¥10¢/5L/6
y102/G1/6
¥10c/GL/6
v102/G1/6
y102/SL/6
¥10¢/S1/6
¥102/SL/6
¥102/GL/6
¥102/S1/6
yL0c/sLie
y102/GL/6
¥1L02/GL/6
¥10¢/GL/6
¥102/G1/6
¥102/SL/6
¥10¢/GL/6
y1L02/5L/6
¥102/S1/6
y102/G1/6
y102/GL/6
Y102/G1L/6
¥10c/91/6
y102/S1/6
y102/S1L/6
¥102/GL/6
¥10¢/SL/6
¥102/S1/6
ajeq

(S1-v1 Ad) "a's’D esoweuy

2G658~NdO
06658~N3O
6¥6G8~NJO
8¥658~N3O
9v6G8~N3ID
Py658~N3ID
c¥BS8~NIO
L¥6S8~NIO
0V6G8~NIO
6£6G8~N3IO
8E658~NH4O
LE€6G8~N3D
9£648~N3O
GE6598~NIO
PE658~NIO
€66G8~NIO
2E698~N3O
LEBSB8~NLID
0€648~N3O
62658~NJO
82658~N3O
L2658~NdD
9¢658~N3O
G2658~N3IO
P26S8~N>dO
226G8~N3JO
126G8~N3O
02658~N39
61658~NIO
816G8~N3O
91648~Nd9
G16G8~NdIO
P16G8~NdO
¢16G98~N3I9
116G8~N3D
016G8~N39
60658~N3IO
80648~N3O

L0BS8~NIO
JUBLIEAR

oul Jnig poos) Ajjeay

dioD fIind

S}ONPOold [00YOS pitueIAd
4o9}oid

oU| ‘00Slid

yses Aned

ou| ‘uopEoNpg uosiead
uopesodion) Jaded ayy

o) Buipely [gusuO
SJUBHNSUOD SUIYOBI 9910
joda( @240

diop Buisusoi aunjold UOHOW
|EQIPBIN SI00N

doyg auyoey Ofj@o1lUON

ou] ‘saibojouyos ] 1BUN
saiuedwon |9BUAN 1SOMPIN
ouj} ‘s}onpold sendwon 1Sempin
ou} juswdinbg uooping Aempi
1Bjonpi yi'ulwpy ggH 48218y
spJeuapy

BuiuoRipuo?) 191BAA JOBIYON
JU| ‘seD)-Li] UOSaYIRW

o0olep

DISNIA OB

SJUSWISaAUl | 9 N

aioysaye

Aaye suyenboer

SJOJOIN BBULIWIOLY

oU| ‘siByjoig Yoo

absjjoD Ajunwiwio) poomy]
"ouf "wod pgzAsuinop

{eloueul4 alea( uyop

vO4dsl|

sujog ABojouyoa] sinjoniisesu|
00 Ailddng spy jeusnpu|
SBUISNPU} UOSH] BMO]

2088y yooadg SH BMO]
SuBIDISAUd YljeaH emo}

spleog |0oyog 10 20SSY i
I0pUdA

WV 616101
y102/iLi6



Juspisald pieog Aieyaioag

1081100 S| sjqeAed s)unosoe sA0ge Suy

paaoiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘1eljaq pue abpajmou AW 10 188q ay) 0} 1.yl Aliueo Agaiay |

(Si-v1 Ad) "@'S™D ESOWeUY

rA AT jejol 0} punyg

jooyog swoH Bny/AINe Z6°20€°L 71L02/IGL/6 G9658~NID Ho¥oAM BiIx1Q
dns Jredal ajesal 0L¢c8 ¥L02/SL/6 ¥8658~NIDO 2ISNIA 1IS8M
s4seQ 00°0SE't YLOZ/GLI6 £8658~NIO 09 dinb3 ebesolg s8)eM
0Z/8-0%/G ons ong By g Aine 00’801 v102/51/8 Z8658~N39 seoineg 8)se Isdep
dng §04 dns dng yjesH $0°/08 ¥102/G116 186G8~NID HEWBA
{oAeI] €S| 88'6. v1L0Z/SLI6 08658~NID YooIABA maynen
upa1o xel d e ove d1 (86 00¥ 47 01°810°L ¥1L02/51/6 8/6G8~N39 0711 suedoid Ajunod UL
syed Je9LL ¥L0Z/S1/6 1/6G8~NID "ou| ielied | g onit uosdwoyy
dns 728 ¥102/51/6 9/668~N39 09 Alddng [euiia ),
dns jooyossud pjo JA ¥ 05°22S ¥102/51L/6 ¥2658~N39D ouy ‘seibejess Buiyoes
seb zgeye ¥1L02/5L/6 £/668~N3O snid @ousiusAUC) suayde]
dng 804 98°29¢ ¥102/51/6 2.668~NID jpImezg a9z
oAS 00°9% $102/51/6 11668~N3D Jleday Jojoel] JYsIMG
dns 0926 y10Z/G1i6 0/668~N39 Ajddng jooyog swaidng
spunoif 95'9/2 ¥10Z/5L16 196G8~NIO 00 sweljipm-uimBys
dns 08612 ¥102/5116 99658~NIO Buisiieapy auIngays
spunoiB 00°0L1 ¥102/51/6 £9668~NID B0IMIBS 108188
dns zZ1z6 yLOZ/SL/B Z9658~N3D 99JSNJ) ‘NOIG 217
SHOIM dns dnspe 0z'9i5's ¥102/51/6 19668~NIO Ajjeroeds jooyos
sped gy eps ¥10Z/51/6 096G8~N3IO s9|eg sng |00yog
SHGIM dns puno4 95y L ¥102/51/6 65658~NID seuizebepy smeN oise|oyos
MYOS 0008 yL02/GLIB 866G8~NID aUu[ oSBIoYOS
sued 810 ¥10Z/5L/6 1G6G8~NID juse|duw| s,UBWLBYOS
oAS Q008 7102/G1L/6 96658~NIO Wo.Spues ans)S
dns dng uy 6t°292 yLOZISL/B GGBS8~NID guwegy/gn|y s,wes
sued $g'Leg yLoZ/SLE yG668~NIO ujei| Jemod Jojpesg
ans 00'zy ¥102/51/6 £66G68~NID $Sald € noy
uonduosag junouwy aje( JuUBLIBAA JOpusp

6 40 ¢ obed silig pied jo 3s1 AV S1:61:01

vLOC/LLIG



HS quiisy WO

640 G abed
L0c0dn

juapisald pleog

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

OAS SH
ang Anp
OAS AInp
SOAS iyole
SH quiisd NO
OAS SH
OAS HS
OAS HS
OAS SH
OAS SH
OAS HS
OAS SH
OAS SH
OAS SH

OAS SH
OAS

lajied) jsuoo
OAS
OAS HS

uonduosag

¥.'896'209°L

G8'6E0'v.LT
07669
00'sce
056'/89'%¢
£€'928°LZ
00'Gey
€6'762'€0L
89'€69°00L
LE'€0L'SPL
002s0'eCe
02'668'8
00°086
8Y'Z6E'92C
¥6'20¥'C0¥
08'9/9°CL
0005271
c0'804

0 yov
0€£'850'C

junowy

siiig pied jo st

[Bjol L pung

y102/SL/6
y1L0¢/SL/6
Y102/G1/6
v102/S1/6
yLoc/GL/e
y102/5L/6
¥102/SL/6
y102/SL/6
¥10¢/51/6
yiL0c/GL/6
yL02/SL/6
yL0Z/SLI6
¥102/SL/6
¥Y102/S1L/6
v102/S1/6
¥102/Si/e
vL0Z/SL/6
¥L0c/GL/6
¥102/SL/6

ajeQ

(S1-v4 Ad) "Q'S'D BSOWRUY

Aiejaineg

6/6598~N49
G/6G8~N3D
69658~N3IO
896G8~N3O
$96G8~N3IO
€9648~N3JO
1G6G8~NID
L¥6G8~NIO
£26G8~N3O
L1658~N3IO
G06GB8~NID
€06498~N3ID
20658~N3O
y68G8~N3ID
88898~N3IO
G8858~N3I9
188G8~NID
€/8G8~N3O
L98G8~NID

jueLepp

"108.4100 S| 9jgeAed sjunoooE 8A0ge 3}
‘1oljaq pue abpajmoud] Al JO 1S8Q 8y} 0} ‘1eY) Ao Agaiay |

UOIONASUOY) |BIBUSS) UOJU |
OU| ‘SE0IAIRG Wea |

(01 ) ¥eL-lios

ou} ‘AsneH-8AIyS

spidey Jepan 09 jsuo) uobeydeg
901M9g 109(8g

00 UoIIONIISU0) afyiey
UOIIONIISUOD) UazZLod

ouj ‘aoinag Buipjing 80907
Jiomiel 4 oy

90IAIBS |BD1}08|T sales) APPoH

-ouy ‘Aiddng pue Bupus4 IBloM
ou8[3 ahamen

00 siayjoig loisien
suopedunwiWwos ssejbnog

llemAuQ pue juied JopiioD

i Aimua)

ouj ‘Bunssuibuy uelg

ouj ‘YooY 1R v

LE pung
10puUap

WV 616101
vi0c/L L6



Juapisald pieog Alejaiosg

"1081100 sI 8jqeied sjunoooe saoqe sy}

panolddy pue pazuoyiny ‘tayjoq pue abpajmoun Aw Jo 183q ay; 0} 1.y Al Agalay |
9.°'68 1ejol £9 pung
jooysaid pjo ¢ Bny 9768 ¥102/GL/6 £¥6G8~NID ucsialad axoolg
€9 pung
uonduosaq junowy ajeq JUBLIBAA JOpuap
6 j0 / ebed Siiig pled jo isi1 AV GL6L0L
L0Z04N (SL-¥1 Ad) "a’s™0 eSoweuy yLOZ/LLIS

6Lc6c'0Ll ejol 9¢ pung

J00j4 WA SH 00°ZL8'Ee ¥102/GLI6 SPBS8~NID s100}4 ,sdiljiyd
[BJjUDY Xod sseld 00°05G Y102/GL/6 02698~N3D siojoly ebujuuiosy]
xoq ssald 61'66 Y102/G1/6 G1698~N3D [eloueul] siseQg uyor
sisyoeaig SH 00°006'v8 PL02/SL/6 €16G98~N3O 108.11(J emo|
dsui-oAs sojseqse  00'Z€0'L ¥102/51/6 00658~NID P ‘ooseey
9¢ pung
uopduosag junouwy ajeq jueliepn l0puap
640 g abed slitg pted 10 31si7 WV GL:61:01
10204n (S1-v1 Ad) "Q's'D esoweuy vioz/LL/e
y8've jejo] ¢ pung
peq dwo) sIaYIoOM ¥8'¥Z ¥102/51/6 G9658~NID W4S
¢e pund
uopduosaq junowy ajeq juelep Jopuap
6 Jo ¢ abed sliig pied jo isin WV GL6L:01

10204N (Si-¥1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy PLOZ/LLIE



wapisald pleog fesioeg

‘Joa.1109 s1 8|geAed sjunoooe sAoqe 8y}

peaoiddy pue pazuouiny ‘Joliaq pue obpajmous A J0 1s8q au} 0} Jey) Ayeo Agaiey |
0b'8S2 |ejol 0 pung
ojqeked paQ S0 0v'85Z v10Z/8L/8 £6/58~N3O anueaAay Jo Juswypedag emoy
0L pung

uondiosaq unowy 21eq jueriEM 10PUSA

c 10| obed siiig pied 40 1s17 WV 0£:€5:6

et (61-v1 Ad) Q'S0 BSOWEUY v10Z/81/8

16'9LE'281 {ejol 0l pung
ssijinuuyelifes] 00°0% ¥102/92/8 0~N3ID OIMVA
saijinuuy/elifes] 00008 10¢/92/8 0~NI9 aeoy oY Jaup-eel}
jud xsjdhed 1snbny je'7z2 v102/22/8 0~N39O es( swayshg xmc\nm.n_
ud xaidhed 1snBny 65°110°L ¥102/02/8 0~NID . es swalshs xayhed
g xeidAed jsnbny  0g'160°}L v102/ELI8 0~N39 es() swejsAg xaljied
Jud xa|dhed 1snbny 68'0zZS ¥102/9/8 0~NID esn swajshg xeked
sefjinuuy/elj/es] 99'99G'c 102/92/8 0~N3ID jeninipl ssepy
HM._. MHMM“_ _Mw_wbmn_ B34 GG'600'8 ¥102/22/8 0~NE9 BOIAISG BNUBADY [BUISU|
xm._. mEooc_ _m..mnmn_ B4 26'GeZ'8El 7102/81/8 0~NID BOIAIBG BNUBAY [euIBU|
1 | [eiepad BOl4 €1°261'S 102/8/8 0~N»d9 BOIAIDG BnusAsy jeussiuj
ssljinuuy/elj/es] 00°0S.°C #102/92/8 0~N=ID Buy
Xej awoouj 8jelS 00'69z'L wpom\wm\w 0~N39O 2INsedl] 81elS eMmo|
Xe|] swoouj 8lels 00'6/9'ce ¥102/81/8 0~N39 lainsesl] 9)e1g emoj
Xej ewoou} 8iels 00'928 ¥102/8/8 0~NdD lainseal j ajels emol
0L pung
uopdiunse junowy ayeq JuRLIBAA 10pusp
)
¢ jo | ebed sliig pied §o 3181 WY LO:LFB

10204N (S1-v1 Ad) "Q'$'D esoweuy ¥102/9¢/8



uapIsald pieog

Aeyalosg

1081109 si 9jqeAed sjunoooe 8A0qE B}

paaoiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Joljaq pue abpsimous Aul jo 1s8q 8y} 0} ‘e AJiieo Agalay |
$2°'698'86 jejol 0l pung
SH3dl 01°¥EL'86 ¥102/9¢/8 628G8~N3D sAg aJij9y sesfojdwz olgnd emoy
ajgefed peQ@ J8ul0 ¥1'GEL ¥102/92/8 82968~NIO 917 UuB 90BIOH
0L pung
uonduosag junowy ayeq JUBRLIBAA IOpUap
£ 4o | ebey siiig pied jo isi WY 60:2¥:6
102040 (S1-¥1 Ad) "Q'S'D esoweuy y102/9¢/8
91°Z1EL6 fejoL 0 pung
93 Y00gxe | punjey 00'c9 ¥102/22/8 92858~N3D UOSHIM umeQq
99 yooqxa ] puniey 00°¢e9 ¥102/22/8 GC8G8~NID e Awy
oAgideg 1116 v10zZ/22/8 ¥28G8~N3D 01€ Aundag pajesBeiu) 004
99 300qxa | punjay 00°801 ¥10¢/22/8 228G8~NID llomod BIAW
abejsod €81 00°0¥E ¥102/22/8 12888~N4D Jsseulisod
Bingyry - nsibey soweag - isibal 00'065 Y102/22/8 61858~NID sojepossy Jeig Buiulop
994 sibay punjey 00°€9 v102/22/8 81858~NIJD Jaiiy Bnog
ons AINe 00622 ¥10¢2/22/8 218G8~NID 077 siysusg B yijeaH Jedlsiy
93] Mocqxa ] puniay 00'vS viociee/e 918G8~NIJO piae(g-sseT euesp
994 MOOQIXa ] punjsy 00ty ¥10¢/2T/8 G18G8~NID dweyesea Ayey
88) JoOgx8 ] punjsy 00'€9 yLoz/eess ¥1898~NID flemod-einy spied
sae Zg’l 00'CE ¥102/22/8 £18G58~NID Jainsesi] o) ssuop
994 HOOQIX8 ] punjey 00'9¢ v102/ez/8 218G8~NIO Uuoisuyor siael |
quiel seb 00'g ¥102/22/8 118G98~NTO Yy uuin
s|geAed peQ J8yl0 05652 ¥10¢/2Z/8 908G98~N3ID 481U $80IAIBS UORD|I0D
syea4is ped 9 x sped) 0G1 x spedi 66'¢/Z'69 ¥10¢/cZ/8 808G8~NID Jenduwio) s|ddy
0L pung
uopduosag junowy ajeq JUBLIRAA JOpuUsp
9o | abed . Siilg pied 40 isi1 NWd 02616
10204N (S1-¥1 Ad) "a'S™D eSOWeEUY

¥L0c/ee/s



uepIsald pieog

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

Atejoioag

"109.1100 si 9jqeAed sjuNOooE 9A0QE Y}
‘1al19g pue abpe|mouy| AW J0 jsaq 8} 0} ‘1BUl Ajieo Agalay |

00°68.6 {ejol zz pund
o/M 00'P.8'8 $102/22/8 £7868~N39 W4S
PUE]S DUOD g4 woossal g4 00'416 ¥102/22/8 0Z858~NID 00 suj il [eninpy BpIMUONEN
¢¢ pung
uonduosa junowy ayeq JueLIBAA JOPUBA
940 Z ebed siiig pied Jo 1S Nd 02:51'S
10204N : (S1-v1 Ad) "a'S™D eSOWeRUY yL0z/22/8
0.'266°0 jejol g} pung
sixe) Bug Jonell €SI afeysod 0/°266'9 ¥102/92/8 1Z868~N39 S90jAI8g laquiswipie)
0L pund
uonduossg junowy ajeq JuUeLIBAA JOpUBAA
€ jo | abey s|ig pied jo 1si WY 6¥:22:8
10204N (s1-v1 Ad) "a's™D eSOWeEUY ¥102/92/8



uepisaid pleog

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny .

930 v ebed
L0204N

9jo ¢ obed
10204N

€ Jo | abed
10204N

Aiejaloeg

91°66Z°00%$ 2A0Qy ssautrsng 31sn3ny Tea0l

1094109 St 9jqeAed sjunoooe aA0ge BU}
‘1aljeq pue abpaimoin Aw JO 1s8q 8y} 0} 1By} AjLieo Agatsy |

00°%TL L Tddd
(67°656°T ) s3yoaloag Teatden
00°G¢8L°6 pung juswsleuel
YL LLL6LT suotrjonpa(d TToiLed
L9°1L6°%02 pung TrBIausy
00°yZL'L ejo} 9¢ pung
Jeday JOOH HS 00'v2.'. ¥102/22/8 60858~N3O Auedwo) eoinIeg Jepan
9¢ pung
uonduosa junowy ayeq JUBRLIEAA JOpUap
siilg pied jo isi Wd 02616
(S1-v1 Ad) "Q'$'D eSOWRUY y102/22/8

SL'ee lejo] Lg pung
$piq pieylieg ¢/'ge y10¢e/ez/8 018G8~NID
uonduosaq junowy ajeq jueLIRpA

s|iig pied 3o 3si7
(S1-¥1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

00°€66°L- jejol L¢ pung
OAS 66°086'9C v102/61/8 L08G8~NID
OAS 66'655'82- 7102/6L/8 ¢9.G8~N3AD
uonduosag junowy ayeq juBLIRAA

siilg pied Jo 1817
(S1-¥1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

SUOHEDIUNWILIOY 8118789

L€ pung

10puap

Wd 02:61s
yioc/iee/s

"0 uoRonAsuoy alyiey
‘00 uopoNnJisuo) sliey

L€ pung
I0pUBA

Wd sy:0vclL
¥10c/61/8



Juspisaid pieog

panoiddy pue pszuoyiny

G joz ebed
10Z04N

¢ 40 | ebed
10Z04N

Jaidoo

G jo | ofiey
10204N

Kieyaloeg

1921100 s| ajqeAed sjunoooe sA0qe By

‘191199 pue abpamouy AW 10 1589 8y} 0] ‘1eul Alpeo Agaiay |

25°606°8 12301 9¢ pung
aln yedieg erep AeQ 29'S06'8 7102/v/6 6G858~N3ID
uonduose unowy ajeQ JURLIBAA

siig pied Jo st
(S1-¥1 Ad) "Q's'O esoweuy

05°65¢ jelol 01 pung
ajgefed paQ BYO 05'652 Y102/S/6 LG8G8~NID
uonduosag unowy ajeq juBLIBA

siig pied jo st
(S1-¥L Ad) ‘a's™D esoweuy

86°.88°L [ej0] 0} pundg
JeloN 86°/88°L y102/v/6 098G8~N3ID
uopduosag junowy ajeq JuBLIRAR

sijig pied 40 1811
(511 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

Buneloos suwoM

9¢€ pung
JOpUBA

Wd 82:00:G
¥102/04/6

JojusD SeDIAIeg UONDB||0D

0l pung

10PUBA

Wd 80:¢0:G
y102/0L/6

SJUB)INSUOY) BUILDBI 90140

0} pung

J0puUap

Nd 82:00:G
¥102/0116



00°€50°ZT$ :91/G1/6 03 10Tad ‘@aoqy ssoursng Iaqueidas Te3OJ

0070001 3snal drysaeToyss

76°606°8 T3dd

06°66¢C surjonpaq TToxfed

86°/88°1 punj Teiausn
1uspisaid pieog Aeysioasg

1081100 S 8jqeAed SjUNoooE BAOGE B}

panosddy pue pazuoyiny ‘1aljoq pue abpamou Al Jo 1884 8y} 0} ‘1eyy Ao Agadsy |
00°000°L [ejo] 18 pung
juswmopug oD sauol 00°000°} y102/v/6 8G8G8~NID aba|i0D Ajunwwo) shsmen
18 punf
uonduossq junowy sjeqg JBRLBAA JOpusA
G jo ¢ abed siiig pied 40 isi1 Wd 82:00'G

10204n (S1-v1 Ad) "a's™O esoweuy y10¢/0L/6



¥ jo | ebed
10204N

OSINIIH IS
g4g

uoneodolly Jsydes| Old LE'¢C9 ¥102/0¢/8

1z-9 A3 g3 0062 ¥102/02/8
dd gL'ov Y1L0C/vL/8
d4 94 86°G¢ Y102/vL/8
4409 O 91°98¢C ¥102/92/8
H499 00186 y10¢/L/8
309 sHID 00°68 ¥102/L/8
uonedojly 1oydest Old 8429 ¥102/0¢/8
uoeoQly Jeyoes ] Old L0¢LC ¥102/02/8
V44 86'8G vL0c/vi/8
SolBlUlY SH 66662 710¢/L/8
OSIN I IS 00°961 7102/92/8
SON/IUY SH wooy IM 00'9£8°) ¥10c/02/8
OISNA nAIsUl SH 00°GE ¥102/02/8
SORIYY SH 96°01 ¥102/02/8
OSINIHIS G68'LE ¥102/L/8
0l ® 6/g sep dwe)  [elausn) 0} J9jsuei] 1IMS| 16'69L'GY ¥102/02/8
sealajel ANr Jejsuel) 1009 ¥10¢/L/8
d4 99 v9'€9 yL02/L/8
UOHEDOlY 18yoea) Old 2/'€2 vLoc/vL/e
o4 8oueq 00°.61 vi02/L/8
gad21-9 0006 y102/¥Li8
OISNiA BOOA SH 00°0S4 7102/92/8
P ER:E 4 dA 06°L0S ¥102/02/8
Az winol gg 1z-9 0070 ¥L0Z/vLI8
Wooy IM UOHEOO|Y Jayoea] Old ¥1'89¢ ¥102/92/8
o4 284D uoled |y 1ayoea] Old 9€29G ¥102/92/8
949 g4 00°6.¢ ¥10c/vL/8
uonedojly teydes) Old 92'691 yL02/vLI8
SORSIYY SH 06'% y10c/vL/8
V44 00'6lS Y102/vLI8
o4 g4 dd4 gA 00°'sEL ¥102/0¢2/8
eweig sH 00'ey 710ZivLi8
d4 4949 00°L ¥10¢/LI8
o4 90uUEQ 00'G61 102/L/8
gd 002se 7102/92/8
g4 00'¢5¢e 102/02/8
uonduosag junowy ajeq

slig pied 40 3s17
(s1-¥1 Ad) "a's'D ESoweUY

8LyE9~10V
LLyE9~10V
cOPEO~LOV
LOVES~LOV
GZyeo~10V
68€C9~10V
88€Eo~10V
91 pE9~1OV
Gipeo~10V
00¥€9~10V
18EE€9~10V
Pepe9~10V
yivEa~10V
€LPEo~10V
ciyeg~LOV
98€E0~10V
LpEQ~10V
GBELO~1L0OV
Y8ELO~10V
66££9~10V
€8€€9~L0V
86££9~10V
£CPEO~10V
0LyE9~10V
L6ECS~10V
PyyeS9~10V
2eye9~10V
96£€9~10V
S6€€9~L0V
6££9~10V
£6E£9~10V
60V£9~10V
26E£9~10V
¢8EEO~10V
18E€9~LOV
Leveg~10Vv
80¥E9~10V

JUB.LICAA

00SEN
[o0yog YbiH UouleA JUNop
spodg ojjeonuon
uasualep aae(

NOAVIY UosIpeiN

NOAVIY UOSIpeN

jooyos ybiH se-uu
aioysaye

llepusy euneys

|elouBUl4 3198(] UYyopr
|EloUBUIS 8128 Uyop

oul Auedwio) sso4 "3p
S9ISNPU| UOSHH BMO]
20SSY JISN SH BMO]
Buneiooeq awoH
Bupelooa awoM

pun4 jeiouss

pun4 |eisusg)

spoo4 Ajwie

pulwzpuey vi3

UoHa pioei

sipie Mueid
sjuawabueily wosng

py1 Aisjjen uoyod

SH BUBQIM-UIO JBjuaD
SB0IAI9G Jaguiswipien
S90IAISG Jaquiswipien)
utentig Yonyo

JunoooYy sbejueapy ssauisng Ang jsag
shjd seuayeg

isuld ussiog pieAuieg
SUOREDlgNd BSOWeuY
suoREdlgnd esoweuy
[B10]4 esouleuy

OIpNIS 8oUE(] SNoWwe 4 J1SoW|y
suodg ueduBwY |y
spodg ueduaWy |y

LZ pung

10pudp

Wd 22:56'y
¥102/01/6



v jo g abed
10204N

uepisald pieog

panciddy pue pszuoyiny

I ECEUe)
¥ soueQ

OSIN IHH 1S
ewelq SH

UOHBOHY Jayoea] Otd

punjay dwed ga
sjosfold panoiddy O1d
oSN IIH 1S

wooy M

SOl9IUY SH

uoneDo|Y Jayoes} Old
OSIN iIIH 1S

gd¢1-9

uoneDO|lY Jayoea] Old
uolBoO|Y Jayoea] Old
d4 gn

SOlsiUlY SH

uonEdO||Y J8yoeal Old
Anug pg-8 OX

yseD dnuels g4
uonpduosag

86'18509
00'se

e 10e
0SS
0000Z°L
00°00€
0c'ebe
Go'86e
0006
18861
02'sS
117192
00'gel
vZ8.
00°0ct
00000
junowly

1Bjol ¢ pung

v102/L/8
yL02/L/8
¥102/92/8
¥10¢2/0¢/8
¥10¢/92/8
v102/9¢/8
7102/¥Li8
¥L0Z/vLie
yL0C/YLI8
¥102/9¢/8
¥102/92/8
yL0c/viig
yL02/vLi8
¥102/02/8
¥102/92/8
s1eQ

s|jig pied j0 1si”
(g1-v1 Ad) "a'$'D esoweuy

Aieyoi0ag

"1084100 S| sjgeAed SjuNoooE aAcqe sy}

‘18ljoq pue abpamous| Aw Jo 1saq su) 0} ‘1eyl Ajieo Agaisy |

16£€9~10V
06€€9~10V
LEYEQ~1OV
0Z¥E9~10V
0EYE9~10V
6¢ve9~10V
LOVE9~LOV
90vE9~LOV
GOyE9~10V
8¢YES~1LOV
L2yE9~10V
¥0PEQ~10OV
€0vE9~10V
61¥E9~10V

9Zye9~10V
JuUBRLIEAA

yoequinz gsg

uosjipm qieg

uBULISIEM HYiog

ouy ‘Adesayy] |eo1sAyd 1sdep
20UDIBJUOY) DBUIBAA
Hewepm

Hewjepm

uosdwoyy Aus|

and (e100s yuiy 1/Bupjuiy | (eroog
8}Nyog Ho7

Ajeroadg jooyos

sS9id ¢ 81noy

ouj gms pooo Ajjleay
jooyog UbiH aueld

yse9 Aped

JOpuUsp

Wd L2:GSp
¥102/0L/6



¢ jo | abey
10204n

uspIsald pieog

paAoiddy pue pazuoyminy

youn_ py punjay
sajddng

poo4 paseyoind
auoUd {ied

youn py punjoy
POO- Paseydind
poo4 paseyoind
younT py punjay
8/eMY0g

SIW/SH - sseindwio)
younT py punjay
younT s punjey
Jieday] uswdinbg
youns} py punjay
sAaAING Y)eaH 40} spund
Sjijsusg/jeg sunyp
younTj py punjay
POO- PaseyOInd
poo4 paseyoind
{oun py punjsy
younT py punjay
younT py punjey
sayiddng

soiddng

poo4 paseyoind

poo4 paseyoind

sojddng aued ely

uonduosag

G6'99¥°8¢
088

Y0 p0L
y6'E0l
65°L€
oes
02'SLL
01'6.9'8
00'81
S ¥4
00'86¢"L
gee
§9'€9
06'LLE
0se
19y52
AL R A
SLLy
c9'l9
1289
Sv'LL
Sy
GG'/LL
66191
0C°0G1
95°258'L

junowy

SHig pied jo 1s1

[ejol L9 pung

y10c/ie/8
yioc/ie/8
yi0e/i L8
yLoc/LLr8
vi0c/ie/e
y10¢/ic/8
¥10¢/ie/8
v102/ic/8
yL0c/L L8
y102/12/8
yioc/ie/8
YL02/L1/8
yioc/iLig
vi0c/ie/8
¥102/92/8
vioe/iL/e
vi0¢/ie/8
vi0c/ie/8
y102/L L8
¥i0c/iel/8
¥102/12/8
y102/12/8
vi0c/ie/8
¥L02/L1/8
y102/11/8

ajeq

(S1-v1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

Ale}siseg

"J09.1100 S| 8jgeAed SJUNOJOR SAOGER B}

‘Joleq pue abpsimoud; Aw Jo 158G 8y} 0} ‘jeu; Ao Agalay |

PO¥61~1NN
€0¥6L~1NN
6861 ~1NN
88€6L~LNN
20v6L~LNN
LOv6L~LNN
00¥61~1NN
66€61~1NN
18€61~LNN
86E61L~LNN
L6E6L~1NN
98€6L~LNN
G8E6L~LNN
96E61~1NN
SOV6L~1NN
P8E6L~LNN
G6E6L~LNN
Y6€61~1NN
£8€61~1NN
€6E6L~1NN
Z6e61~1NN
L6EGL~LNN
06¢61~1NN
Z8e6L~1NN
L8EGL~1NN

juBRLIBA

JBUIBAA T BIIUAD
HEWBAA

Hewean

Jenji?d sn

playoog Aue

0D Bupieg pio9-Q-ued
Bunnqusiq sosg uley
uosie euesp

oU} ‘WO pgAsunop
sujog ABojouyoa ] ainonisequl
uewIsSnNoH Auiey
sneylioH eistiy

Alajeg g aiid afaymen
inejuepng epRljed
pun4 |elouag

pund |eseues

sfoueld Usyp

spoo4 Ajwe

spoo4 Ajued

upiong Ayed

Janoag AjjoH

jeuieg yeqezig
XOQgX007 DI OClBIBM SNV

XOQX4207] DN OolBIeAN SNV
00 Al UOSYOLIT UOSIBpUY

19 pung
Jopuap

WNd L2y
y102/0L/6



€40 abed
10204N

Juspisaid pieog

sajjddng

paaoiddy pue pazuouiny

uoleuo pinid
uofleuoq pinid

{180 OM

poo4 paseydind
Suolss|WpY 1S
SUOISSILIPY 1S
SUOISSIWLPY 1S
SUOISSIWPY 1S
soyddng
sjyauag/ies 1snbny
21eM}0S paleley yoa
HaApe

poo4 peseysing

uoljerodsuely 18

uonduossg

90'cse'ey
00°Gee
05'6¥0'C
6L°LE
GG'/99°C
00°96¢€
0009
00042
00502t
8L1G
¥1°266'GE
06'v¢l
00°08L

junowy

ejol 29 pund
¥102/92/8
y102/92/8
¥102/9¢/8
y102/9¢/8
y10¢/9c/8
¥102/9¢/8
¥102/9¢/8
¥102/92/8
¥102/92/8
¥102/9¢/8
¥10¢/9¢/8
¥10¢/92/8

ajeg

siig pied o 3si
(Si-¥1 Ad) "Q's'D esouwieuy

AlB}aioag

"1081100 sI 8|geAed sjUNCoOOE BA0qE BY)

‘1oljoq pue ebpajmou AW Jo 1884 8} 0} ‘1ey} Ajueo Agalay |

EVPEO~10OV
Zryeo~10v
LrpE9~10V
Ov¥Pe9~10V
6E¥E9~10V
8E¥E9~LOV
LEVES~IDV
9EYES~LOV
GEYEO~LOV
PEYES~LOV
£EVEO~LOV
¢eveE9~10V

JUBLIBAR

SWElIM [18YoeY

HeuweA

{Bjnjdd SN

ydaq ssoiniag jeuoRiInN
wnuenby g wnasnpy oA 1ddississin L1IEN
J2jusn) uoeoNpl ysiep Jueyen
soue Aoeba

J89juan AJunwiuwio) asuaime]
Bunelodsq swoy

pun4 jeseusn)

$90IAISS JaquiBwiple)
suoyesigng esoueuy

¢9 puny

JOpUBA

Wd 9¢:vSv
v102/01/6



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 15, 2014

ISSUE: Financial Reports including the Balance Sheet for the Year Ended June 30, 2014

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

This month’s Financial Reports section includes a Balance Sheet for the year ended June 30,
2014. Each fund, i.e., Fund 08, 09, 10, etc. is identified at the top of the respective page.
Additional year-end information will be provided with the presentation of the Certified Annual
Report at a later date.

The attached financial reports also include the cash balances as of 8/31/14 for each of the
school’s governmental funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The
preschool fund represents the three year old program only, as the four year old program is
partially state funded and accounted for in the general fund.

The “Board Report” following the “Balances of Funds” does not yet include an uploaded budget,
but is presented for current month information only.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the District’s

Activity Fund, Nutrition Services Fund and Day Care Fund.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented.”



000
91°Z6€'v9e’LE-

9LZ6EV9E‘LE

Lg o | ebed
9€8004N

91°26€'PoE’Le-

91°26€'79€°LE

91°26€'P9e’LE-
91Z6EYIE LE-

9Z9LE"LLY'C
00°066°L19°C
06'268°9LL'VC
008950}
00°695°€6L

[ej0] pun4
Aunb3 pund pue seiijiqer [ejo],
Aunb3 pund 10
(+)08@ 40 (-)ou] 13N leYOL
S}9SSY PX4 JA0D) AU
Aynb3 puny
slessy |e10l
1988y wia] Buojerol
$5018014 U JSU0D)
dinb3 % Asuiyoey
wanoldwy Bpig 9 Bpig
sjuswoaoidui; a)sg
SjusweAoldw| g pue
sjassy
wila-673009

y1-g1~¢1 Bujpua poutad 10}
joalg souejeg
(F1-€1 Ad) "a'$'D eSoweuy

000-019-0000-000-0000-809

000-1£2-0000-000-0000-804
000-1¥2-0000-000-0000-804
000-1£2-0000-000-0000-804
000-12¢-0000-000-0000-804
000-112-0000-000-0000-804d

Wd L1621
v10¢/0L/6



1Z j0 z ebed

9£8004N

20Z12'2L6'ee (+)oaq 4o (-)ouj 13N [e10L

000000622 000-70€-Z L ¥8-000-0000-609
00°000'05S '} 000-70£-91¥8-000-0000-609
AR TAT KA N 000-70€-G L +8-000-0000-609
60°66£951°C QL 102 S8LaS GOSD ‘PiD 104 SPIACId JUWY 000-70€-¥ L ¥8-000-0000-609
91°¥68'6GL B110Z S8L8S GOSD ‘PID 104 SPINOId Y 000-¥0€-€ L ¥8-000-0000-609
8081218 90102 S8U8S qOSD ‘PIID 104 8pIACId JWY 000-70€-Z L ¥8-000-0000-609
25 1€8650'L q0L0Z S8U8S GOSD PID IO SPINCId WY 000-70€-} L ¥8-000-0000-609
ANA A IR A BOL0ZSOUaS qOSD ‘PIS 104 SPIACIH JWY 000-70€-01+8-000-0000-609
25 ¥0€250'6 PO 104 OPIACI WY 000-70£-0000-000-0000-609
00°000°0S v Z1L0Z Seues -1g8( J0 19y s|qe|ieAy juy 000-£0€-91¥8-000-0000-609
89°2VL'CLE 000-£0£-G L ¥8-000-0000-60¢
16°009'CH0 L qL10Z $8U8S GOSD ‘JusWiaay |leAy Juy 000-€£0€-t 1 ¥8-000-0000-609
¥8'G01L'vie B} 10 S9LaS gosD ‘Juswaley |IeAy Juy 000-£0£-€ L ¥8-000-0000-609
26°128'481 9010Z SoLeS QoS ‘Juswaliey [IeAY JuyY 000-£0€-Z L ¥8-000-0000-609
8v°'89L Ve Q0L 0Z $2U8S gOSD ‘jusliallay JIBAY Juy 000-€£0€-1 L ¥8-000-0000-609
88°2EL'182 B010ZSOH8S qOSD ‘JusWaIlsy |IBAY Jy 000-£0€-01+8-000-0000-609
05°L06'62 Juswainey |IeAy JWy 000-£0£-0000-000-0000-609

Ajnb3 puny

zozie'eLe'ee- saijjiqer] |e0L
zozizeLe'se- Aupgery uusy Buo g0

91°89Z'v¢- Aypger gado 000-165-0000-000-0000-609
98°EY6'2E- soussqy psjesusdwo) 000-155-0000-000-0000-609
00°000'S£2'2- 000-215-L¥8-000-0000-609
000000091~ 000-Z16-91+8-000-0000-609
00°000°000°2- : 000-216-G1¥8-000-0000-609
00°000'002" ¥~ a1 10z s8uas gosD ‘ajqeAed spuog Asy 000-Z156-7 L ¥8-000-0000-609
00°000°000°L- BL10Z Seuag qosD ‘sjgehed spuog Aey 000-215-€ L ¥8-000-0000-609
00°000°000°L- 00102 Seues qosp ‘ajqehed spuog Asy 000-215-21+8-000-0000-609
00°000°00€‘ - 4010z s818g qosD :ajqehed spuog Asy 000-216-1 L ¥8-000-0000-609
00°000'00G‘L- B0 0ZSaHeS qOsD ‘elqeded spuog Ay 000-215-01¥8-000-0000-609
00°000°0£0'6~ s|qeded spug |90 ue9 000-1 15-0000-000-0000-609

sajiqer

w9361 JA09

¥1-¢cL~¢1 Buipus poused 1o}

joaysg aouejeg

(v1-€1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

Wd L1621
y102/0i/6



000
000

12 jo ¢ abed
2£8004N

TAVEARAAL R4

[e101 puny
Aunb3 pung pue sepijiqer jejoL
Aunb3 pund felo).

¥1-¢1~¢1 Bupus pouad a0y
1o9yg souejeyqg
(v1-€1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

WNd L1:6¢:1
¥102/0L/6



66°0L8'9€S'6

1Z j0 ¢ ebed
2£8004N

G8'ev9'0€9'L-

66°0L8'9€S°6

8L'801'G-
6L°€¥0'69-
82°68¢°9¢¢"
0¥’ 6¥6'GL-

G8'€¥9'0£9°L-

YZevL'Ls
98'980°8
00'92€'v8Y
62°66¥
6862615
62'8CL'Y
vL'200vC
00°'GS6'€92°E
L0°0€Z'0€
29'682¢8L'C
G0'L1LE296°C

10108 19)BN-D ] ‘oAI8s8y poloLIsey

Red dwo) Jayoea | ‘aA1asay palouisey
PIY 8121S |00Y0Sald ‘9AIaSaY PaIoLISaY
DUISISSY [O0UOS SLLIOH ‘BAISSDY PaloLisey

Aynbz pung

sanijiqer jelol
Aujigery uaung (g0
PIEDIPS WPY PIESIPBN-ASY Ja(d
wniwald [euag
Winjwald UoISIA
ajgeled eussien
ajqehed peQ JoWy0
aouBINSU| [BOIPOIN
s}jsuag/es paniooy
a|qehed sjunoooy
Aed juawuianobiay
a|qeded punpaiy|

16°98Y-
LG'eov'e-
05 ¥8¥-
00°000°0L~
06685t
r¥'880°G1L
€8'098'602°L-
18'828°L6-
LeeLe'sle-
9€°8€G'G-
0c'S0v-
ssiiqen

sjassy [ejo]
19SSy JuaLny [ejo]

sjassy
|eisuag

yi-¢l~¢l Buipus poriad 1oy

199Yg asuejeg

(ri-g1 Ad) "a’'s"D esoweuy

sosuadxg piedaid
$9|GBAIDD8Y JBUI0
A0S XBUNS BLOdU|
/Y XEL SWOH SHGON
MDY 100V JoBielu]
¥9 P4 A09Y punusiy
L9 P4 ADSY puniisjul
X1 doid 1A B,peaoong
Sj(eAla0ay soxe |

SIUSWSaAL|
jueg uj ysen

000-62.-802€-000-0000-0L9
000-6¢.-¥0C€-000-0000-0L 9
000-6¢/-211€-000-0000-0Ld
000-622-€111-000-0000-01d

££9-18¥-££9¥-000-0000-0L 8
¥20-1 .¥-0000-000-0000-01 9
€20-1.¥-0000-000-0000-01 49
¢¢0-1 Ly-0000-000-0000-019
1¢0-1 L¥-0000-000-0000-01 9
G10-1 2y-0000-000-0000-014d
000-19%-0000-000-0000-019
000-1¢¥-0000-000-0000-01 9
000-11¥-0000-000-0000-0L9
¢90-¢0¥-0000-000-0000-0L4
190-10%-0000-000-0000-019

000-181-0000-000-0000-019
000-€51-0000-000-0000-019
000-v¥1-0000-000-0000-01 9
000-€+1-0000-000-0000-01 4
000-1¥1-0000-000-0000-0L9
$90-1£1-0000-000-0000-019
190-1€1-0000-000-0000-014
000-€21-0000-000-0000-0L 9
000-121-0000-000-0000-019
000-111-0000-000-0000-019
000-101-0000-000-0000-01 9

Nd /1:62°1
y10c/0L/6



00°0-
66'0.8'9€5'6-

L2 jo g ebed
9€£8004N

¥1°£22'906°L-

00°1.8Z'8PL'e-

09'922°059°¢-
¥9°G8
G6'C6E'6L-
€V'€09'89-
z6'LELT
Ot LEL'0S-
08CLL'Y-
L1°€65'6-
Z6'65L°0L-
eV LYSTL-
85°08Y'LL-
€e002'e

[e10} pund
Ainb3 pung pue sagijiqer [el0]
Anbz pund [eyo}
(+)08@ 10 (-)ouj 13N lE10L
XLING 8WOoU| MOYU} JoQ
1A B pessong-moyu] joq
jeg pun4 paubisseun
ajesay UV ‘[egp4 paubissy Jayio
ouejeqg pund paubissy
Aed dwio) J1ayoea| ‘onlasay pajolsay
3llgnd-UON PIV %JIX ] ‘8AIBSaY PajoL}say
paluale ] ¢ PaYIS) ‘AIBsSay POIOLISEY
U004 Bug pajil] ‘aAlesay peloLIsay

00°92€ ' v8¥-
00'556°€92°¢-

JOJ0B - 19MJBI ‘9AIDSDY POIOLISaY
dojana( |BUOISSBJ0. ‘@AIBSaY PRIoMISSY
WINNoLING 8107 V] ‘9AI8say pajoLisey

yi-€l~¢l Buipus potiad Joy
j98ys aouejeg
(b1-€1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

000-¢29-0000-000-0000-0i 4
000-129-0000-000-0000-0L9
000-6592-0000-000-0000-014d
000-6v.-2018-20L-602E-014d
000-1v.£-0000-000-0000-014
010-62.-¥02€-000-0000-019
000-6¢.-22¢E-005-0000-014
000-62/-8L11-04¥-0000-0L9
000-62.-¢L11-01¥-0000-019
000-62.-/8£€-000-0000-014
000-624-8££€-000-0000-0L 49
000-62/-9.£€-000-0000-0L9
000-624-€4£€-000-0000-019
000-6¢4-G££€-000-0000-0L 9

WNd L1621
¥102/0L/6




Sy'zev'eve

12 40 9 abed
2€8004N

86'6ZLVL-

Sy'eevere

90°0L0'G-
88°001-
16290°C-
L6°001-
Ov'6LLC-
89°¢vs'L-
LL'Geo-
25'500°¢-
00'0gC
zes18°c
18'86S°C-
L2°00L-
€2°¢L6'L-
€y’ 001-
8¥°089°¢-
65°10L-
LSy
Le6vee-
Ly 00¢E-
0e'6¢
€L'698°L-

86'6CLVI-

y8Ly LL
00°000°0€
LO'¥L0°1L0Z

2’809
9L'125'eL-

asielpund |[BqA8||0/ ‘oAI9SaY PaIoLISeY
11egABIIOA SIS ‘BAISSaY PaloLISOY
Isipund |leqieyseq o ‘aAlesay paloLisey
jeqiaseg s,HI5) ‘sAIssaY PaIoLISay
Jasieipund BUIISaIAL (BAIBS8Y PRIDIISSY
ISIpund J|0S) g ‘aA1esay pajoL)say
Jasieipund yori]l g ‘aAIasay palolsey
losielpund jjegeseg ‘oAIasay PalouSay
ljegeseq s,A0g '9AI8S8Y PAIOIISEY
J9SIRIPUNS 190008, ‘0AI9S0Y POIOLISOY
Jasielpund ||eglo0] ‘oAI9S8Y pPaloLISey
jleqioo4 s,A0g ‘oAlasay paoLisay
ISIpUn4 |jeqgievsedq,q ‘eAlasay palolsoay
jjeqievseg s.A0g ‘oA18S8Y PaloLISSY
sipund A3UNOD SSOID '9AIBSaY PSSOy
pund du| OISNi\ SH ‘BAI8SY PaIoLISeY
[RIUBLINIISU| '8AIBSSY PAIOLISEY
S|EDISNYN ‘9AI9SaY PaIOLISeY

[BDO/\ ‘BAI9SSY PaIOLISEY

BlIRI(] (9AI8SY PBJOLISeY
Aunb3 pung
sajfliqer [ejo
Apqert usung |10
sjjausag/ies paniooy
a|qeied SJUNo0Y
sapiliqel
sjessy {e101

1essy juauny |ejog
$8|gBAIBDaY JBUI0

SjUBLLIISBAU|

queg uj Used
sjoessy

Ayayoy Juepms

1-¢l~¢l Buipua poued 10y
}80yg aouejeg
(ri-g1 Ad) "Q'S O eSoweuy

000-624-9189-026-0000-12d
000-6¢/-G189-0¢6-0000-129
000-6¢/-2189-0¢6-0000-129
000-62.-1189-0¢6-0000-cd
000-62/-¢6.9-026-0000-tc4d
000-62/4-29/9-0¢6-0000-124
000-62/.-¢v19-026-0000-129
000-62.4-2£49-0¢6-0000-1 ¢cd
000-624-1.£.02-0¢6-0000-L29
000-62/-92/9-026-0000-129
000-62.-¢2.9-0¢6-0000-1 ¢4
000-6¢.4-12.9-026-0000-12d
000-62/-¢129-0¢6-0000-129d
000-6¢.-1149-0¢6-0000-1¢d
000-6¢/4-9¥99-026-0000-12d
000-62£-52¢9-016-0000-129
000-62.-0229-016-0000-1¢9
000-62.4-G1¢9-016-0000-L2d
000-6¢4-0129-016-0000-12d
000-62£-0C19-016-0000-1c9
000-62.-0119-016-0000-129

000-19¥-0000-000-0000-129
000-12+-0000-000-0000-124d

000-€51-0000-000-0000-124
000-111-0000-000-0000-L24d
000-101-0000-000-0000-L29

Wd L1621
¥102/0L/6



Lz jo L ebed
9€£8004N

y¥°028°6-
61 LEV-
09°¢09-
85°09¢'8-
AR
L5259
98'8¢e-
S6°L¢c-
Gg'62e’L-
€GL8V'C-
09'86¥°0L-
88'Lce-
0c'9¢t-
Lo'se-

L ¥88-
SLL-
1€'989°8-
SLLEL L
00°0v
£€9Y9'L-
8L'¢ec
YS'0LL-
98'v96°Z8-
G0'956'8-
00°01S-
00°000°L-
le'Lele-
687908~
ZE6¥9'v-
L6'S0S°9-
67°€80°¢-
0’ ¥09-
1G°096°¢-
65109t

SIN CllIH ALIBgMENG ‘oAI8SDY pPaloLIsey

18s12IpUNnd SUN ‘0AI8S0Y paldLIsay

2101S 105/dig ‘BAI9SBY POIOLISSY

108[0id 80IAI9S US ‘0AISS8Y PaIoLISey
JIDUNOY) JUSPNIS ‘BAISSEY PaoLISeY

gnio 1.1 ‘oAIBSeY PaIOLISeY

-penbg aoue(] ‘oAI8SaY PaIOLISeY
Isjelpund p3 (e10adg ‘eAiesay pojoLIsey
J10}g SS900NG JUBPNIS ‘BAI9SeY poloLISay
Jaulled jusied ‘enlasay pojoLisay
SUOISSB0UO)) SN ‘OAI9SaY PaloLISey
UBPNIG S’ ‘9AI9SaY PaIoLISeY

qnio Alayoly ‘oAIesay peloLIsay

9|esay slapes|iesy) BAI8SaY PaIoLISeY
UOd WOd/SIapes|iasy)) ‘aA1asay poloLsay
Bussieipund Ly "S'H ‘OAI9S8Y PaoLISOy
gniD Yousl ‘oAIasay pajoLsay

20uB10g [eoibojoig ‘aAlasaY PaoLISaY
eid ‘oAlesay poejoL]say

diysie|oyog ey ‘oAI8seY pPoloLISey

[enuuy ‘9A18S9Yy PajoLIsSey

SONBIUIY USS) SH ‘OAIasay PoIouIsey
1sIpun4 Jjo9) ©) ‘aA19SaY PBIOUISSY
19SIRIPUN L MOBI| ©) ‘OAI9S8Y PBIOLISOY
18SieIpUN J|BQUOS '8AI8Sa)y PaIoLIsey
J8sieIpund 180008 5 ‘9AI8S8Y PojoLISay

p1-gi~¢i Buipus pouad uoy
josyg souejeg
(vi-£1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

000-62/-06¥.-056-0000-Lc9
000-6¢4-18¥/£-066-0000-124
000-6¢.-08¥.-0596-0000-L¢4d
000-62.-85¥/-096-0000-129
000-62/-25¥/1-056-0000-L29
000-62.-95v/-0G6-0000-L¢4d
000-6¢.L-vS¥L-0G6-0000-1L29
000-62/-£S¥/-056-0000-L29
000-62/-¢5¥.-056-0000-L2d
000-6¢2-15¥/.-056-0000-1.c4d
000-62.-6v¥.-096-0000-129
000-62.4-8v¥.-0G6-0000-1.29
000-62/-L¥¥£-056-0000-1 29
000-624-9%v/-056-0000-1¢4
000-6¢€.-¢¥v.-066-0000-LC9
000-624-1¥¥/-0596-0000-L29
000-6¢/-8€¥£-0G6-0000-129d
000-624-££¥/-066-0000-129
000-6¢4-9€¥.-066-0000-129d
000-6¢.-G€¥£-096-0000-1.29
000-62.-¥E¥.L-056-0000-1 29
000-624-¢€vL-056-0000-1¢9
000-6¢4-1€¥/-096-0000-129
000-624-0€¥/.-056-0000-129
000-62.4-42¥/-066-0000-1¢4d
000-62£-92¥.-056-0000-Lcd
000-62/-9¢¥£-066-0000-1¢4d
000-6¢/-¥¢¥.-056-0000-1¢d
000-62.-01¥/.-096-0000-L29
000-62.-0069-0¢6-0000-129
000-6¢4-2989-026-0000-1c4
000-62.-2¥89-026-0000-129
000-62.-9€89-0¢6-0000-1.¢c49
000-624-9¢89-026-0000-129

Wd L1621
¥102/01/6



000
Sy'zeveve-

12 40 g sbed
2€£8004N

Ly'z9e'see-

80'890°6~
¥8'EVLC-
00°486-
PLLY8-
99'¢v0'C-
cS'6Y
LLLLLL-
9L V8L
LS0le-
1G'€85°9-
99'905°G-

[e101 pung
Aunb3 pund pue senyjiqer [ejo).
Aunb3 pund |ejo)
ipund Jisnipy J1suj SIN ”mamwmm PoloLsSeyY
Wwooy 1yBIopA ‘oAlasay PaloLIsoy

gnjo Jooysdel] ‘oAI19S9Y PojoMISay
Ae(] suBId}oA ‘9AI9SY PBIoLSOY
18Yoed] Old ‘DAI8SaY PaplIsay
panolddy O1d :9AI8SaY PBIoLLSaY
ajeg-9y Buipusp ‘aniosay pajouisey

OBy SISPIEY-SSAU||OAN BAIDSBY PBIoLISeY
suiyoe Bulpus) ‘aA1esey PaloLIsay

yi-¢l~¢} Buipus pouiad Joy
j99yg souejeg
(r1-€1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

000-6¢.-2¢¢9-016-600¢-1.¢49
000-624-129.-056-0000-1 ¢4
000-6¢.-66¥.-056-0000-1¢9
000-6¢.-86¥%.-056-0000-129
000-6¢/-L6¥/-0656-0000-129
000-62.-96¥.-056-0000-124
000-62.-96¥.-056-0000-L¢9
000-62/-¥6¥.-056-0000-129
000-6¢/4-¢6¥.-056-0000-124
000-6¢4-26¥.-056-0000-124
000-62/-16¥.-056-0000-1¢9

Wd 21:62:
y102/0L/6



000

29'8SE'801-
29'eLe' L0V
00°S¥0‘L-
29°95¢'80Y
29°86£'80V
1z Jo 6 abed
2€8004N

00°'666'992-
00'666'992-
AR AR 4

00'SY0°L-
00°6¥0°}-

14 4
00'666'99¢
€€°06V'C
91'828'8€1L

[el01 pun4
Aunb3 pung pue sapjjiqer [ejoL
Aynb3 pund |ejo}
(+)0a@ 10 (-)ouj 13N [e10L
JA B,pasoong-mopuy Jog
BAI9S9) PBIOLISEY
Ayinb3g puny
sanljiqerT jejof
Ayjiqery uaung ejo}
a|geAed Sjunoooy
sapijtgenn
sjessy [ejo )
lessy juaun [ejo]
H/V Xe] sWoH sjiqo
x| doid 1A Bpsaocong
8|geAIB08Y Saxe]
yueg uj ysen
S}assy
Ano yuawabeuep

vi-¢1~¢| Bujpus porsed 104
j99yg aouejeg
(vi-€1 Ad) "a's'O BSOWRUY

000-129-0000-000-0000-¢24
000-62.-0000-000-0000-2¢4

000-12%-0000-000-0000-2¢4

000-€¥1-0000-000-0000-¢29
000-£21-6000-000-0000-¢24d
000-1¢1-0000-000-0000-¢24d
000-101-0000-000-0000-¢<4d

Wd Z1:62:1
¥10c/0L/6




000

Z1°'108°009'L-
66°L0E'Y9L'9
£1°66¥'9€8-
Z1'108009°L
Z1'108009'L

1Z j0 0} abed
2€£8004N

66'L0E'¥9L'9-
£1°66¥'9€8-
00°000°LL~
€L'667'G9L-
Z1'108°009°L

je10) pung
Ainb3 pung pue saniiqert |ejo
Ainb3 pung |ej0}

Ainb3 punyg

senijiqer [eoL
Aupgeryueung jelo)

safjijigel
slessy [ejoL
19SSy JuUsLny |e10

s}assy
s)oefoid [eyden

yi-gi~¢} Buipus popiad Joj
j99Ug asuejeg
(vi-g1 Ad) "Q'$™D esoweuy

000-624-0000-000-0000-1€4

000-16¥-0000-000-0000-1L£d
000-12¥-0000-000-0000-1£4

000-101-0000-000-0000-Lcd

Wd L1621
¥102/04/6



000
ySv0L'LL6' L~

YSyOL'LLE L

1z 4o |} ebed
9£8004N

¥5'¥S2'606°L-

00°058°L-

YSyoLLL6'L

¥S¥SC'606°L-

00°058°L-
00°0S8°L-

LGZYO'EEY
00°000°622
L6°190'6¥2'L

jelo} pund
Aunb3 pung pue senijiqer [ejoL
Aunb3 pun |ejo}
B8AI9SY PoloLISaY
Ajinbg puny
safijiqel |ejoL
Aujigert wsun) [B10}
ajqeled sjunoooy
sanijigen
sjessy [El0L
19SSy Jusuny) |ejol
AD9Y 8100V JA0BIBIY|
pun4 aAIeseY YZL0Z Soles
suegd Ul ysed
sjassy
38507

p1-g1~¢) Buipue pouad 10y

j904g aouejeg

(FL-€1 Ad) "Q'$'D esoweuy

000-62.-0000-000-0000-€€4

000-12¥-0000-000-0000-€¢94

000-1¥1-0000-000-0000-€€4d
000-G01-L1+8-000-0000-c£d
000-101-0000-000-0000-tc4d

Wd L6t
¥1L02/0V/6



00°0-

25 188'veC L~
z5°186'L22 L~
00°006°9-
zq'188'veT'L
25°'188'¥EC'L

1z jo z| ebed
2£8004N

00°908‘0ve-

2S'SLLL88-

00°006°9-

€C°08
00'908°0¥€
9eCLLE
€6°L16°068

00°908'0¥¢-

00'006°9-

210} pung
Ainb3 pung pue saiijiqer [elol
Aynb3 pund jejo}
(+)oaq 10 (-)ouf L3N le10L
1A B,pasoong-molul jad
anIasay pajouIsey
Aunb3 pung
sajljiqel |ejo}
Angery weung [elo ]
a|qeied SjuUnoooy
sanijiqe
siessy [el0L
198y JUaLNy |e10]
Y/V Xe | sWoH sjiqon
x| doid IA B,pascong
SigENISO9Y Saxe ]
yueg uj ysed
s)assy
jueld |esisAyd

¥1-¢i~¢1 Buipus pouiad io}
199yg asuejeqg
(1-€1 Ad) "Q’'S™D esoweuy

000-12¢9-0000-000-0000-9¢4
000-6¢.-0000-000-0000-9¢49

000-12¥-0000-000-0000-9¢4

000-€v¥1-0000-000-0000-9¢4d
000-€21-0000-000-0000-9¢4d
000-121-0000-000-0000-9¢9
000-101-0000-000-0000-9¢4

Wd Z1°6¢'L
¥10¢/01/6



000~
66'980°CLEE-

66'980'cLE'E

1Z jo £ abed
0£8004N

66°980°'cLEe-

66'980°€LE'E

00°6¥€'901 ‘L

66°LEL'90C T

08'G91
00'6¥€901L"L
60°9L2°0}
G9'€L0L
00°000°0S
89°CYLTLE
¥9'65L°C8L
¥8°S0L ¥¥e
26'128'L8L
8¥'891Lv¥C
88CEL'L8E
L0'LS6'GC

00'6¥€'90L"L-

|ejo} pung
Aynb3 pund pue sanijiger [eloL
Aunb3 pung |ejog
(+)oe@ 40 (-)ouj 13N [e10L
14 B,pasoong-mopul jag
9AI9STY POIOLISOY
Ayinb3g pung
sjessy [e10]
jassy waun) [ejo}
H/V Xe | SWoH 8|Iqop
x 1 doid JA B,paasong
OlJEAIS09Y SOXe ]

B1 1,07 SOU8S gosD ‘uaby [e9SI4/M UseD
09010z SeUas Gosy Juaby [BOSI/M UseD
4010z S8uaS Gosp ‘uaby [BOSI4/A UseD
B0 0ZSOUaS qosD Juaby (BOSI4/M UseD

yueg uj ysen
s)ossy

301A19G 1990

y1-¢i~¢1 Buipue pouad oy
199ysg souejeg
(#i-€1 Ad) "@'S™D esoweuy

000-129-0000-000-0000-0¥4
000-62.-0000-000-0000-0¥4d

000-€¥1-0000-000-0000-0v9
000-€21-0000-000-0000-0¥4
000-121-0000-000-0000-0v9
000-501-21¥8-000-0000-0%d
000-501-21¥8-000-0000-0%4
000-601-G1¥8-000-0000-0v49
000-G01-¥1 ¥8-000-0000-0v4
000-G01-€1¥8-000-0000-0vd
000-501-21¥8-000-0000-0¥4
000-G01-1 1¥8-000-0000-0vd
000-501-01¥8-000-0000-0%49
000-101-0000-000-0000-0¥4d

Wd et
¥10Z/0L/6



00°0-

9€°'G00°10€-
Zr'8oL'vee-
6°968°9L-
9€'G00°L0€
veyyL'vse
cL19z'ov

L2 jo v1 ebed
9€8004N

28'6€9°0¢
YT yyL'vSe-

9L92L'LL-

8L'0LL'6S"

AN TANA 14
99°0L8°LLS

66'669°CL
GE'GLLL
02'SLL'S
0e's0¥

06 6EP' VL
8€°628'0L

9L792L L)~

¥8'900°G¢-
LS6L2°8"
€0°188°L-
¥L200'%2-

[e10} pun4
Ainb3 pun4 pue sanijiqer [eloL
Aunb3 pund fejo
189Sy 19N Jouisaiun
$198sY [BUdeD Ul JUSWISOAU] JaN
Aynb3 puny
senljiqer el
Anger wiay Buojelo)
Aupgert gedo
Ajiqery weun) jejol
anuaAsy pauiale(g
sjiysuag/jes paniooy
a|qeAed SJUNoooY
0} P4 ueoT punuaju
saniiqer
sjessy [e10]
1essy ue] bBuoTjelo)
uonepaida wnooy
dinbg % Aleuiyoepy
lossy uaung (810}
UDAU] AJIpOWILLIOD /P00
Ajddng - Alojuaauj
S3|gBAIB08Y J8UI0
0} P4 08y punpsiu

yueg uj ysen
S)oSSY

uonLnp jooyos

y1-€l~¢l Buipus pouiad Joj

joeyg asuejeg

(v1-€1 Ad) "a'$’D esoweuy

000-08.-0000-000-0000-194
000-092-0000-000-0000-19d

000-165-0000-000-0000-1 99

000-€8¥-0000-000-0000-1.94
000-19¥-0000-000-0000-199
000-1¢¥-0000-000-0000-1949
010-10v-0000-000-0000-194d

000-¢¥2-0000-000-0000-19d
000-1+2-0000-000-0000-194

000-841-0000-000-0000-19d
000-141-0000-000-0000-199
000-€51-0000-000-0000-L99
01L0-1€1-0000-000-0000-1L99
000-111-0000-000-0000-19d
000-101-0000-000-0000-19d

Wd L1:6¢:1
y10c/oL/6



000

L8YLLLEL-
62°6LE°L6-
85°G6L'6¢"
L8YLLLEL
L8YLLLEL

Lz 40 G| abed
0€8004N

[e10} pund
Aunb3 pung pue saniiqer [elol
Ainb3 pund jejol

62°6LE'L6" 19SSy 19N JouUIsaIun
Aunb3 pung
saniiqer [e1o).
08’1251 1- fujqer] wiey Buo (g0
08125 LL- Aniger gedo
8L'€L2'8C- Auiger] uaung je1o |
Sz 09¥'S- seouasqy pajesuedwon
L0'S¥0'8L- slijsuag/ieg paniody
2G589 Y- o|qehed SIUNOOOY
saniqer]
SlessyY [ej0L
19SSV JUauny [e10 L
LY LLY'9E SB|qBeAI808Y JBUI0
9€'88SG°S
¥0'660°G6 yueg uj ysen
sjassy
aten Aeg

y1-¢lL~c} Buipua pouied o}
19ayg asuejeg
(r1-€1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

000-084-0000-000-0000-c9d

000-165-0000-000-0000-¢99

000-22¥-0000-000-0000-294
000-19¥-0000-000-0000-29d
000-12¥-0000-000-0000-¢99

000-£51-0000-000-0000-29d
010-2€1-0000-000-0000-ced
000-101-0000-000-0000-¢9d

Wd L1621
¥102/0L/6



00°0~

99'¥58°2-
L8881~
6L°G99°2-
99'¥58'C
99'¥58'C

L2 40 91 abed
2€8004N

£8°881-

6.°G99'C-

99'v58°C

je10} pung
Aunb3 pung pue sapijiqerT |elo ]
Aunb3 pund jelo
19SSy 18N 1oMIsasun

Aynb3 puny
sspijiqel |ejo ]
Ajiqeryusung [elo}
00°666- ajqeheyd sysode
64°0/0°C- sjjouag/jeg peniooy
saniige
§lessy jejo L

19S5y JUaUNs) [B10]
yueg uj yseon
sjessy

jooyasalid pg bay

yi-gi~cl Buipua pouad 10}
199yg aouejeg
(Fi-€1 Ad) "Q'sD esoweuy

000-08.-0000-000-0000-€84

000-16¥-0000-000-0000-£24d
000-19%-0000-000-0000-c24

000-101-0000-000-0000-£949

Wd Z1:62:1
¥102/0L/6



000

¥6°981°CY
A 4R
62'82L v
¥6°G81°ZH-
¥6°G8LcY-

12 jo 1} ebed
9€8004N

A AR

62'82L v~

¥6'G81°Ch-

62'8CLy-

{ej0] pund
Aynb3 pund pue sanijiqer [eloL
Aynb3 pung [ejo]

19SSV 18N Joiisaiun
Aynb3 puny
sajiiqelT [ejo
Aniger] usung g0t

0l pd ueoT punpsiu]
ssijljiqei
siessy [ejo)
19SSy jusuny [ejo]

jueg uj ysed

sjassy
sapel] UoiINIISUOD

yi-gl~¢l Buipue poried 1oy

198yg souejeq

(ri-€1 Ad) "a's’D esoweuy

000-084-0000-000-0000-¥94

010-10¥-0000-000-0000-¥94

000-101-0000-000-0000-v94d

Wd Z1:6¢:}
¥10¢/0L/6



000
EV'0EL'99-

£¥°0€1L°99-
€¥°0€199

£¥°0€1°99

1Z jo g| abeqd
2€8004N

[e103 pun4
Aynb3 pun pue sanijiqer [g10]
Aynb3 pund jelo |

£y'0€1'99- 19SSy 19N joHIsaiun
Ajinb3 puny
sjassy [e10]
1988y JUBLINY) [elo |
95'8¥5'€9 SJUBL}SBAUY
L8718GC »ueg uj ysep
sjossy

jsniy diysiejoyssg

y1-¢ 1 ~¢1 Buipue pouiad a0}
j93yg eouejey
(Fi-€1 Ad) "a's™D BSOWeRUY

000-08.-0000-000-0000-1.84

000-1 1 1-0000-000-0000-1 84
000-101-0000-000-0000-189

Wd L1624
y102/0L/6



00°0-
S6vLL'eL-

S6'vLL'EL-
S6'VLL'EL

S6vLL'EL

1z Jo 6} obed
9£8004N

S6vLL'EL-

S6VLL'EL

65°SY0€C-
9€'690°0G-

{e101 pung
Aunb3 pun4 pue senjiqel [ejoL
ssqijiqery [elo L
Aypqer juaung jejo)
saiiiqelT BBUlo
sjqefed sjunoooy
safljiqern
sjessy |ejod
jessy uaunp jelo]

jueg uf ysed
sjassy

09 sauop-Aouaby

¥1-cL~g ] Buipue pouad Joy

joayg aouejeg

{i-£1L Ad) ‘'S’ esoweuy

000-66%-0000-000-0000-169
000-12+-0000-000-0000-1.64d

000-101-0000-000-0000-169

Wd L1624
¥102/0L/6



00°0
T6TELT-

z6zeL'e-
T6'2ELT

Z6CELT

12 Jo 0z ofed
0€8004N

z6°CeL'T
Z6CELC

z6'CeLe

{e10} pung
Ainb3 pund pue sapijiqel jeloL
sanijiqel (1oL
Aigeryuaung jejog

sanjiger 18Yyo
saniiger
sjassy [elo0L
19SSy auny [ejo}

yueg uj yse)d

$}9SsyY
-S3}e1ga]8n SOy

¥1-gl~g1 Buipue pouad Joy

jo8yg aourjeg

(vi-€1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

000-66%-0000-000-0000-€69

000-101-0000-000-0000-c69

Wd 21621
¥10¢/0L/6



BALANCES OF FUNDS
August 31, 2014

August 1, 2014 4,178,649
Receipts: 452,754
Expenditures: (1,119,115)
August 31, 2014 Balance 3,512,289
August 1, 2014 Balance 105,872
Receipts: 1,650
Expenditures: (142,210)
August 31, 2014 Balance (34,688)

August 1, 2014 Balance 14,026,606
Receipts: 3,067
Expenditures: (2,226,639)
August 31, 2014 Balance 11,803,033
Capital Projects - SAV

August 1, 2014 Balanc

Receipts: 373,311

Expenditures: (632,446)
August 31, 2014 Balance 1,893,821

861,056

Receipts: 2,089

Expenditures: {29,300)
August 31, 2014 Balance 833,845

August 1, 2014 Balance 1,588,993

Receipts: 638,717

Expenditures: 0

August 31, 2014 Balance 2,227,710

. Three-YearOid Preschool

August 1, 2014 Balance 1,697

Receipts: 0

Expenditures: (913)
August 31, 2014 Balance 784

onstruction Trades Program

August 1, 2014 Balance (42,186)
Receipts: 0

Expenditures: 0

August 31, 2014 Balance (42,186)



9/5/2014
11:34:04 AM

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 14-15)

Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Aug 14-15

Selection Criteria:  FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: #------mmmmemmeee + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 0.00
11009: Transportation 0.00
11015: Board Of Education 0.00
11016: Fiscal Services 0.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 0.00
11021: General Administrati 0.00
11024: Fixed Charges 0.00
11027: Plant Operation 0.00
11030: Utilities 0.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 0.00
11036: General Education-Di 0.00
11038: At Risk 0.00
11039: High School 0.00
11042: Middle School 0.00
11045: Elementary 0.00
11046: Preschool Program 0.00
11047: Teacher Quality 0.00
11049: Professional Develop 0.00
11051: Special Education 0.00
11053: Federal Programs 0.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11059: Curriculum 0.00
11079: Early Intervention 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
11089: Arra Funding 0.00

Total 0.00

Current Month
0.00
32.76
18,070.49
1,167.00
18,746.79
19,635.45
58,399.41
473.14
63,912.63
17,323.40
0.00
446.51
22,765.96
29,280.11
25,662.01
95,679.38
5,865.94
1,173.67
0.00
8,316.44
7,260.31
0.00
2,994.48
681.03
0.00

0.00
397,886.91

Year To Date
2,201.18
621.52
33,996.60
7,688.11
29,170.03
39,772.81
115,376.88
946.28
93,508.27
17,323.40
0.00
892.98
28,165.42
57,301.75
46,056.02
117,318.29
7,339.75
1,167.36
0.00
16,365.98
10,171.57
0.00
2,994.48
681.03
0.00

0.00
629,059.71

Remaining
-2,201.18
-621.52
-33,996.60
-7,688.11
-29,170.03
-39,772.81
-115,376.88
-946.28
-93,508.27
-17,323.40
0.00
-892.98
-28,165.42
-57,301.75
-46,056.02
117,318.29
-7,339.75
-1,167.36
0.00
-16,365.98
-10,171.57
0.00
-2,994 .48
-681.03
0.00

0.00
-629,059.71

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended
77
27?7
???
7?7
?7?7?
??7?
?77?
277
7?7
??7?
??7?
77
?77?
77
?7?
7?7
?7?
??7?
???
?
??7?
?7?
7?7
7?7
7?7
?77?
?2?7?



9/5/2014
11:34:04 AM

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 14-15)

Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Aug 14-15

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: #------mmmmmemeeee + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 0.00
11036: General Education-Di 0.00
11046: Preschool Program 0.00
11047: Teacher Quality 0.00
11053: Federal Programs 0.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11060: Property Taxes 0.00
11062: Mobile Home Tax 0.00
11064: Tuition 0.00
11066: Student Fees 0.00
11068: Spec Education Contr 0.00
11070: Other Local 0.00
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00
11075: Misc State Revenue 0.00
11076: Foundation Aid 0.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.00
11078: AEA Pass Through 0.00
11079: Early Intervention 0.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 0.00
11085: Other State Aid 0.00
11086: State/Fed Vocational 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
11089: Arra Funding 0.00

Total 0.00

Current Month
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
19,877.75
194.06
0.00
36,445.01
1,753.44
11,507.73
0.00
558.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
70,335.99

Year To Date
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
19,877.75
194.06
0.00
37,948.94
1,753.44
11,507.73
0.00
6,576.38
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
77,858.30

Remaining
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-19,877.75
-194.06
0.00
-37,948.94
-1,753.44
-11,507.73
0.00
-6,576.38
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-77,858.30

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
7?7
7?77
77
?7??
??7?
??7?
2?7
??2?
2?77
??7?
??7?
7?7
2?77
?77?
?7?7?
?7?
7?7
?7?
?77?
777
??7?
?7?
277
777
77
?7?
???



LG'026'e 000 000 000 LG0Z6'e Jesielpund {|BqYos '9£89

e 000 000 000 vhe Hedqyos s,I9 1Ge89
65089} 000 000 0064 657109} d8sieipun4 180203 9 19289
000 . 000 000 000 000 493008 s,MID) 16289
0t'G20'9 000 6.°82S 00°0G.'t 61 ¥08'Y aslelpund |[egAs||oA 19189
88°001 000 00°0 000 88°001 lleqAsjioA SIS G189
TARALR] 00’0 607021 000 16290 Jsipund {feqieysed O Z189
16°G¢ 000 00'gci 00°0S L8001 lleqiaysed SO 11189
o9v'6LLC 000 000 000 9v'6.LLC Josieipung Buipsaip 12629
000 000 000 000 000 Buinsaipm s.hog 116/9
89°Z¥S°L 000 000 000 89°Z¥S'L Jsipund Jioo g 9.9
000 . 00°0 000 000 000 J09 s hog :1.9/9
Li'ge9 00°0 000 000 L1'Ge9 Jesfespund yoell g ‘Zy/9
000 000 000 000 000 yoed| shog 1Ly/9
88°'vE6°C 000 $9°04 000 25°500'c Josieipund ||[egqeseq Zg/9
2T /80"~ 000 00'186 000 ¢Z90L- lleqeseg s,Aog :1£/9
25°518'¢ 000 000 000 25'618'c Jesieipun4 18200s,g :92/9
000 000 000 000 000 180003 s fog :67/9
ee8ry'vl 000 8y'Gle 00'642°CL 18'8Y¥'Z Jesieipund ||Bqiood 122 /9
Y6'v.LSC- 000 G1°'6/9 00°000°¢- L2001 lleqiood s,Aog :12/9
£2°'886'L 000 000 000 €2'886°L Jsipund jleqiexseqd 2119
LSV 000 00°'GeL 000 £¥' 004 lleqyeyseg s,kog :11./9
8¥'089°C 000 000 000 87'089'C sipund Aunod ssol) 19999
00'0gt- 000 00021 000 000 AnunoQ-ss01) 1G99
89101 000 000 000 6S°L0L pung duy oisni SH 5229
85°GYL'6 000 000 06°LL 80'890°6 dpund oIsniy isu] SN 12229
LS8’y 000 00'se 0095 L ys'y [ejuswingsu 10Zeo
Leeree - 000 000 000 LE'BYE'T S[EQISNA 16129
€6 LLL- 000 00°05L 00cle Ly 00¢E [EO0A 10129
og'ee- 000 000 000 0e'ee- yosads :0Z19
€698} 000 00’0 000 €.°698°L BWeig 0Li9
asuejeyg bBuipuz Juawsnipy sainjipuadxgy sj)di@oay aouejeg Buiuadp ololy
sapAloY (0} Be junoooy
000 000 000 000 000 [ejo} Be] junoooy
00'0 _ 00°0 00°0 00'0 000
aouejeg Buipugy uswysnipy sainjipuadxy siydieoay aouejeg Buuadp 100foid

Be] unoooy
AjAnoOY Juspnig tLz pung
S1-¢1 Bny Buipue poytad uoy

4o | ebed Ll 1Z a4 Aewiung Jsinseal] WY PEVELL
88004N . (S1-¥1 Ad) "a'S'D eSoweuy ¥L0Z/5/6



cO'LLL
15259
98'8¢¢
96'.¢
gs'62e'tL
€618V
16'G86°L
88'/¢2¢
0c'act
Lo'se
000
PL'¥88
1.°69¢
1£989°'8
G6°/80°L
00°0p-
£e'9v9’lL
VN AAA
00'0
PS5°0LL
8C116°'L8
G0'956'8
000
00'0LS
00°000'L
121092
68'908
000
000
00’0
000
zeesl'y
1290021
€€°16.C
000
g8'¢hy
000
aouejeg bBujpugy

¥ 10 g abed
880040

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
jusunsnipy

000
00°0
000
00°0
000
00°0
61°00¥
000
00°0
000
000
000
00°0
000
08'ey
000
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
86°L.S
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
1G°86S°L
91'98¢
000
00°0
000

sainjipuadxg sjdiesay

0070
000
000
000
000
000
SL'vG8
000
000
000
000
00°0
go'lee
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
0070
000
000
00°0
00°0Ly
000
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0¥1
18'960°L
00°0
000
000
00°0

Zo'LLL
FASEACL!
9g8'gee
S6°LC
GG'62e L
€G'18Y°C
Geles’s
88°.2¢
02'9ct
L0'Ge
000
y1°v88
118
1£989°8
GLleL'L
00°0b-
€e'9v9°L
8.'¢¢cc
000
$G°0LL
9€'26%'28
G0'956°8
000
00°0Ls
00°000°}
LZ'L6LT
68'908
000
000
000
000
zeera'y
16°60S‘9
67'€80°¢c
000
G8'cy
000
asuejeq BuiusdQ

Gl-¢1 Bny Buipus popied 10}
AL Lz a4 Aewiwing Jainseoad]
(S1-v1 Ad) "a'$D eSoweuy

anio S04 “L6hL

Jesielpund sy :96¢/

21018 195/di3 S

1o8foid 80IMBS US 186/
lounoy uepnis 26/

aqniD welsiul (LG
ay/ipund-penbg soue( 6L
Isieipund p3 [eosds g/
JO}Q $S900NG UepNS /bl
Jsuped jualed 9by/

penbg asueq (£yyl
SU0ISSBoUCT) SIN Zhi .
JUN000Y AHANOY JUBPNIS "S' (L.
qgnio AByoly 1gsy )

o|esey siepesieayn (/S
Uuod Wod/sispesiasayn :9e¥/
¥ Buisielpund uy 's'H :Gev/
qnio youalyg peiL

anio ysiueds :gey)

aousiog jeoiboloig :Zey/

Bl lLev.

diyssejoyos eid :0ev.

6002 10 ssBjD 62¥.

FANSIA SRS O RYXA A

9102 1O sse|D 92 .

5102 10 ssejD 16evL

10¢ 10 SSe|D el

€102 30 888jD €Zv.

¢L0Z 30O sse|D Zevl

110210 sse[D 1Leghl

0102 10 ssejD 0g¥L

jenuuy [olv.

solelyly us9 SH 10069
dsipund Jio9 © 2989

309 S I 11989

Jesieipund yoel] 9 1Z2+89
Joelj sMD 1L$89

100fo1d
SOIIAIOY (0L Be] unoooy

WV vEPELL
¥102/5/6



ySLeg'vee 000 L¥'G66'0L Sl AT A LLLo'eee {10} pun4

pSL9zZ'vee 0070 L¥'G66°01 oe'seg'ee LLLio'eee [e30) saIAROY (0l Be | junoooy

89'v.S 000 L¥'G61°C S2'9¢ ¥8'EVL'e wooy Wbtem 1129/
00°/8S 000 00°0 000 00°/28S anio uoujele Japiey Bujuuny 664/
4 WA 000 000 000 1A WA4] anio Jooysdel| 86/
99°¢v0'C 000 000 000 99°€v0°C Aeq sueielap 1 /61
6SEGL L~ 000 LO¥0L'L 000 289°6%- UOHEDO|IY Joyoea] Old 962
68918 000 000 000 68918 sjosfoid panoiddy OLd G617
9.'v81 ‘ 000 000 000 9.v81 9leg-ay BulpusA y6/
89002 000 000 000 89°00¢- 9N v lid ‘e6v.
LG'€8G'9 000 000 000 LG'€859 Jey] sispiey-ssaujiap 26dv.
29'0Sv's 000 000 6698 €9'¢9¢e's aulyoelN BulpusA :L6v/
LZ'veS'6 000 0c'e6e 000 Lv'L26'6 SIN lIH Alagmens (061,
Y AVAN 000 000 000 6L LEY looyoas sIppIN - sboq yorem 8yl
68,19 000 000 000 G8'LLS iH Aegmens - sBoq yoiem 0812
60°'v¥6'L 000 000 00°00¢ 60 ¥v9°L "MV PHOAA 84} pUnoly sispiey 196y /
soue|eg Buipugy jusunsnipy sainjipusdxy sidieoay aouejeq bBuuadp , 18loid

SBlIAOY 0L BeJ 1unoooy

Sl-y1 Bny Buipua pouad 10}
¥ jo ¢ ebed Al 1z a4 Aewwng Jainseaay AV PEVELL
88004N (S1-¥1 Ad) "a's'D esouteuy ¥102/5/6



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

August 1, 2014 - August 31, 2014

CODE DESCRIPTION

August 1, 2014 Beginning Fund Equity

BALANCE

250,501.01

Includes contributed capital, depr and GAAP entries

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Aduit Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement
4558 Team Nutrition Grant

4951 Commodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10

6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance

331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair

532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses

631 Food

631 Ala Carte Food

639 Commodities

652 Software

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Depreciation
990 Dwnwrd Adj - Beg Fund Balance

TOTAL EXPENSES

August 31, 2014 Fund Equity Balance

1.88
12,194.05
453.95

3,788.35

2,667.55

19,105.78

0.00
1,817.06
139.02
162.28
3,803.44

231.65
37.59

846.61
8,083.21
847.59

211.51

16,279.96

YTD

$ 224,108.42

YTD
Receipts

1.88
12,194.05
453.95
0.00
3,788.35
0.00
0.00
0.00
2,667.55
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

19,105.78

YTD
Expenses

0.00
2,907.03
222.42
259.64
7,570.31
0.00
231.65
37.59
0.00
846.61
8,083.21
847.59
0.00
1,423.02
285.70
0.00
0.00

22,714.77

220,499.43



utbiepy JoN ajeq-ol-1eaA (1£°L40'v1S) FLVA-OL-¥VIA NIDYYW LIN MOENIVY

{L6'GLG'LLS) HINOW 3HL 104 NIDYYIW 13N MOSNIVY
sosuadxy s1e(-01-1e9A 66'206'LE 06°206'v2 SASNIJXE MOENIVY V101
$9NUBASY 0Je(Q-0L-JBOA B8I'GGB'ET £6'98¢'¢lL SINNINTH MOENIVY TV10L

Suoissipy $18

PA N4 IEMYog pajeiay-yoal Z269

00'%49'L poo paseydind LES
LE20L°L 184i0 819-cceEs

92'90¢€ 8010 819

[anel] 08G

00081 Buisiuaapy 0pS

18UIBL/BUOY ZEG
W ® o awdinbg gey

$8'8€8'C aosueINsu| yjeay €12
29'96¢€'1L S¥3dl Lee
62'zee'tL vold 02¢
90°0.¢ swUBAO £61
G6°'69.'GL IBNIOpMA BeD Aeq] 161
£€6°98g°cL Sa%IAIBG BIe0PIUD OF8L
MOEBNIVY
000 aouejeg pund Bag - [py premumoq 066

uoheuo(q 0Z64

pL, A 0) paniooy sesuadxg Buipnjouf - sasusdxgy sanuanay

L11€1'68 ajeq areqg aouejeg ase Aeq ¥10z ‘L isnbny
Of tUuon O] tJuo

JONVIVE NOILdIY0S3a 3002
¥10Z “1€ 1snbny - 102 “L Isnbny

§L0Z-v102Z
SINVHDOUd FAVD AVA



06'9.9'28% Aunb3g pund v10Z ‘1€ InBny

uibiep JoN 91eg-01-120A (BEZFE'YLS) FIVA-0L-¥VIA - NIDYVIA LIN WVHOOMd FHVYD AVA TTVIOL
sosuadxy ajeQ-0-489A Gp'8E0'vO% (L v59'9%) - NIDHVIN L3N WVHOOMd 3¥VD AVA TVLIOL
SaNUBAYY 91(-0L-1BOA 90961 6V 95'818'¢P SISNILXT WLIOL
iswesboid fivy
82'v91°9¢ SINNIATY WLOL
uibiep JoN ajeqg-oi-tea A (60LL'L) JLVA-OL-YVIA NIDYVIN L3N H314v/340438 TO0HDS 31aaIN
26906 HLINOW 3HL H0d NIDYVN 13N ¥31dv/3H0434 T00HOS 31aaIn
sasuadxy ojeQ-0)1-1BOA Z1'L26'S 28°LEL'Y SISNIJXT TOOHIS I1QAIN TV10L
SanusAa)y 9jeg-01-188A /5°0L8'Y vLYY0'G SHANNIAIY TOOHDS ATAAIN TVLOL
Li'eee SUOISSILPY 18
weiboid 19)y/[01040g [00YDS SIPPIN uswdinbz seul0 684
G868 21eMYOS pale(aYy-Yo9) 269
Z501L poo4 paseyaind Leg
BUIO 819
99°60Z SY3dI 182
88252 Vvold 022
awiuRAD €0}
09'60€'C Joiop aied Aeq 161
DNUSARY OSIN 6661
yLvv0'S SB0IAIRG BIBODIIYD 081
sasusdxy sonuanayf wesboud 19)y/a10j3g |OOYIS PPN
uibiep 10N 83e(-0L-1BBA [¥GLE JLVQ-OL-HVIA NIDYYIN 1IN YSOWYNY-LS3ND SAIM
8L956'C HINOW 3HL HO4 NIOYHYIN 13N VSOWYNY - 1S3ND SA
sasuadxy ajeq-01-189A ¥£'802'02 ¥8LLLEL SISNIADXT YSONWYNY-1SIND SAN WLOL
SanusAsY 23e(-01-1BOA 18'€250C FASRANAIA SANNIAIYH VSOWVYNY - LSIND SAM TVLOL
L8ZeLL SUOISSILUPY +1g
1S3N0 sam wawdinb3 1Yo 6€L
SUEMDIRH poajeloy-Ud3l vEL
[T rAd aI1BMOS PajejY-YO8 ] 259
1Z'184'L poo4 paseyding Leg
Ly6Ly BYIo 819
janel) 08s
Buisiyeapy 0¥S
6L'LE JpUIBlUl/BUOYd ZES

uofjepodsuely Juapnis 116
suopensibay Lgg

W 9 Y uswdinb3 gy

W% o Bupiing zey
uonensibay Leg

00’828 aoueinsuj yjlesH ¢/
26°0LY SY3dl Leg
+0°20S vOld 022
L'L9 BWILBAQD €61
69°892'8 laxiop aieg Aeq 161

isassu 0LGL

B8nUaAdY SNOBURIRISIN 6661

SODIAIDG {0 STES JBUIO 8SEL

FASRATAVAN S82IAI9G @1eOpliuD 0¥

183N0 sa
7102 ‘1€ I1snBny - ¢1.02 ‘1 3snbny

G102-¥102
SYHOOH FHVI AVA



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

September 15, 2014

ISSUE: Employee Resignations
BACKGROUND:
Individual employee resignations, as outlined below, are recommended for approval.
Emplovee Name Position Reason Effective Date
Casey Ditch Assistant Varsity Boys’ Personal Immediately

Basketball Coach
THE RECOMMENDATION IS:

“The Board of Education approves the employee resignation of Casey Ditch as Assistant Varsity
Boys’ Basketball Coach, effective immediately.”



EXHIBIT E

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 15,2014

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approves the hire of ...... effective ............



EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 15, 2014

ISSUE: Conduct Election of President (Board Secretary as President, pro-tem)

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Conduct Election of President



EXHIBIT G

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 15, 2014

ISSUE: Conduct Election of Vice President (Board Secretary as President, pro-tem)

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Conduct Election of Vice President



EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 15, 2014

ISSUE: Administer Oath of Office to President and Vice President (Board Secretary as
President, Pro-tem)

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Administer Oath of Office to President and Vice President



EXHIBIT 1

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 15, 2014

ISSUE: Appointment of Board Secretary

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Don Folkerts has been Board Secretary since 1967.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Recommend to appoint Don Folkerts as Board Secretary for the 2014-2015 school year.”



EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 15, 2014

ISSUE: Appointment of Board Treasurer

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Linda Von Behren has served as Board Treasurer for the District.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“appoint Linda Von Behren as Board Treasurer for the 2014-2015 school year.”

10



EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 15, 2014

ISSUE: Administer Oath of Office to Board Secretary and Board Treasurer

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Administer Oath of Office to Board Secretary and Board Treasurer

11



